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Andrew Brookes 

Gwyneth Everson 
Fwd: Rats running around in our living room Flat 1 46 Lancaster Gate 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: Andrew Brookes <ajb@anthon old.co.uk> 
To: shah Ahmed 
CC: Zaki Ahmed 
<yaa@anthonyg 
Sent: Fri, 14 Sep 2018 14:44 
Subject: RE: Rats running around in our living room Flat 1 46 Lancaster Gate 

DearShah 

You and your wife shouldn’t have to put up with this. 

If these problems are not resolved today please let me write to Dexters and RBKC on your behalf. 
happy to do so and could copy in Judith Blakeman as well. 

Kind regards 

Yasir Afzal 

I wo.uld be very 

Andrew Brookes 
Partner 

Anthony Gold Solicitors 
169 Walworth Road 

London SE17 1RW 

DD 
T 
F 
DX 34905 Walworth 
W anthonygold.co.uk 

Twitter @Anthonygoldlaw 

Anthony Gold Solicitors is authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority with 
registration Number 48050. A list of partners is available for inspection at www.anthonygold.co.uk 

Confidentiality and Security Notice:This electronic transmission is strictly confidential and intended 
solely for the addressee. It may contain information that is covered by legal, professional or other 

privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy or take any action in 
reliance on this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us as soon as possible. 

This message has been virus-scanned. However, you are advised to check it using your own software 
before opening it. 

Beware of Email Fraud: Fraudsters can make email appear to come from someone else. You should 
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not rely on email notification of bank account changes without calling us to make sure they are 
accurate first. 

From: shah Ahmed ~ 
Sent: 14 September 2018 09:33 
To: stevenhewitt@dexters.co~ uk; judithreid@dexters.¢o, uk 
Cc: sheila.durr@rbkc,gov.uk; carmelo.herrera-garcia@rbkc.gov.uk 
Subject: Rats running around in our living room Flat 1 46 Lancaster Gate 

Dear Steven/Judith, 

I hope this email finds both well. 

Please find attached photograph of rats running around in our living room, it makes me wonder 
and God knows how many around in the flat and I have already updated head of RBKC for their 
necessary action. 

With regards to no electricity supply at the property, I have found the fuse board located at the 
main entrance cupboard and found that one of the fuses has tripped and add to this I have noticed 
that there are power surges in my flat. 

I wait to hear from you urgently 

Best Wishes 

Mr Ahmed 
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Grenfell Survivors - Rats found at my temporary accommodation - 

Grenfell Survivors - Rats found at my temporary accommodation - 
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